

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

I hereby give notice that a meeting of Zennor Parish Council will be held at  
**Zennor Village Hall**  
on  
**Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> October 2017**

All members of the Council are summonsed to attend the meeting, to which press & public are invited unless the Council otherwise directs. Business transacted will be according to the agenda below.

Dated: 4<sup>th</sup> October 2017

Signed: ..... Clerk

**A G E N D A**

Public Participation: 7.30 - 7.45pm

1. Apologies
  2. Declarations of disclosable pecuniary and other interests, relating to any agenda item
  3. Determination of requests for dispensation
  4. Minutes of the last meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> September 2017
  5. Matters Arising: a) Website b) Parish Printer c) Cornwall CLT
  6. Cornwall Council (Standing Item: Cllr S Elliott)
  7. Towednack Parish Council (Standing Item: Cllr K Hughes)
  8. Police Report (Standing Item: PCSO Terry Webb)
  9. Planning: a) Applications:
    - PA17/09106 Proposal: Listed building consent for proposed works to incorporate a new shower-room within the existing ground floor of the B&B Location: The White House, Zennor, St Ives Applicant: Mr Keith Bell
    - PA17/09126 Proposal: Alterations and extension to the piggery and cowshed to form an unfettered dwelling Location: Chykembro Farm, Access Track to Chykembo Farm, Zennor Applicant: Mr & Mrs Tim MillardAny other applications received at or before the start of the meeting.
  - b) Decisions:
    - PA17/07050 Proposal: The conversion and minor alterations of office building to a dwelling Location: Bosigran Cottage, Pendeen, Penzance Applicant: Ian Marsh, The National Trust **APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS**
    - PA17/07051 Proposal: Listed Building Consent for the conversion and minor alterations of office building to a dwelling Location: Bosigran Cottage, Pendeen, Penzance Applicant: Ian Marsh, The National Trust **APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS**
  - c) Appeals: None
  - d) Pre-apps: None
  - e) Horse Shelter at Treen
10. Telecommunications Mast
  11. Flood Forum
  12. Dark Skies
  13. Transport (Standing Item: Peggy Rickaby)
  14. Parish Plan (Standing Item)
  15. Finance (Standing Item) a) Accounts b) Precept c) Deposit Account d) Conclusion of Audit
  16. Fly Tipping
  17. Parish Paths (Standing Item)
  18. Penwith Landscape Partnership Offices
  19. Defibrillator
  20. Signage on Coast path near Carnelloe
  21. Correspondence
  22. Date of next meeting: 14<sup>th</sup> November 2017
  23. Agenda items for next meeting

NOTE: This Notice must be affixed in some conspicuous place in the Parish at least THREE clear days before the day of the Meeting. If the Meeting is called by two members, this Notice must be signed by both members. In such case the Business proposed to be transacted at the Meeting must be specified.